
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Freemen Ward 
Community 

Meeting  
 
 

DATE:  Monday, 9 September 2013 
TIME:  6:00 pm 

PLACE: Aylestone Leisure Centre,  
 2 Knighton Lane East, 
Leicester, LE2 6LU 

 
 

Ward Councillors 
 
Councillor Elly Cutkelvin 
Councillor Bill Shelton 
 

There will be a period of 15 minutes from 6.00 pm to 6.15 pm to meet or 
talk to Councillors, a representative of the City Warden Team, the Police 
or any other officers attending to discuss issues affecting the Ward. 



 

 

Conduct Guidance 
 
The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements:  
 

• Respect the views of others  
• Keep to the Agenda 
• One person speaks at a time 
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions 
 
If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting. 

 
Making Meetings Accessible to All 
  
WHEELCHAIR   
Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold meetings in 
venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any concerns 
about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic Services 
Officer on the details provided. 
  
BRAILLE / AUDIO TAPE – CD / TRANSLATION 
If you require this agenda or a particular part of it to be translated or provided on 
audio tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise this for you (production 
times will depend on equipment facility availability). In certain cases, subject to the 
agreement of the local Councillors, translation facilities can be provided at the 
meeting.  
  
INDUCTION LOOPS – HEARING AT MEETINGS 
We provide a loop system at every meeting for people with hearing aids. If you have 
a hearing aid, please speak to the Democratic Services Officer at the meeting for 
further assistance if you think you won’t be able to hear what’s being discussed. 
There is also a facility which can help people hear better if you don’t have a hearing 
aid but are hard of hearing, again please speak to the Democratic Services Officer 
about this. 



 

1. INTRODUCTIONS  
 

 

 Councillor Cutkelvin will Chair the meeting and introduce those present and 
make any necessary announcements. 
 
The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.  
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

 

 The first main item on the agenda is Declarations of Interest where Councillors 
have to say if there is anything on the agenda they have a personal interest in. 
For example if a meeting was due to discuss a budget application put forward 
by a community group and one of the Councillors was a member of that group, 
they would not be able to take part in the decision on that budget application. 
 
Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to 
be discussed. 
  
 

4. ACTION LOG  
 

Appendix A 

 The Action Log of the last meeting held on 10 July 2013 is attached and 
Members are asked to confirm it as a correct record.   Any update on actions 
taken since the last meeting will be reported at the meeting.  
 

5. COUNCILLORS' REPORT  
 

 

 Councillors will give an update on issues in the Action Log that are not covered 
elsewhere on the agenda, and or report on any issues that are of importance to 
the Ward.  
 

6. NEW LIBRARY AT AYLESTONE LEISURE CENTRE  
 

 

 Adrian Wills, Head of Libraries and Information Service will attend the meeting 
and demonstrate the new self-service machines. He will also promote the 
extended opening hours and provide details of the initial lending and joining 
figures.  
 

 

 

7. COMMUNITY ROOM ON RICHMOND ROAD  
 

 

 To receive an update on a proposal to open a space in the old Aylestone 
Library to be used as a community room.  Kaija Tangen from Aylestone Park 
Residents Group has been invited to the meeting to contribute to the 
discussion.  
 



 

8. BASKETBALL DEVELOPMENT  AT  GRACE ROAD  
 

 

 To receive an update on a proposal to develop a Basketball Sports Arena at 
Grace Road supported by Leicester Riders, Leicestershire County Cricket Club 
and Leicester College.  Kevin Routledge, from Leicester Riders has been 
invited to the meeting.  
 

9. HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENTS AROUND THE 
VELODROME SITE ON SAFFRON LANE  

 

 

 To receive an update on the proposed highways improvements on Saffron 
Lane arising from the housing development on the site of the former 
Velodrome.  Ravi Mohankumar, Senior Engineer, Transport Strategy and 
Programme, Leicester City Council has been invited to the meeting.  
 

10. NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICING AND COMMUNITY 
SAFETY UPDATE  

 

 

 To receive an update on Policing and Community Safety issues in the area.  
 

11. NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSING UPDATE  
 

 

 To receive an update on local housing issues in the Ward.  
 

12. CITY WARDEN - UPDATE  
 

 

 The meeting will receive an update on street enforcement issues.  
 

13. BUDGET  
 

 

 Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they 
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications. 
 
No applications have been received and approved by Councillors prior to the 
meeting under the ‘fast track’ scheme for grant applications with a value of 
£500 or less, since the last meeting. 
 
The approved expenditure on Grants for the Ward so far this financial year is 
£3,835, which leaves a balance of £14,178.13 for future applications including 
those shown below for consideration at this meeting. 
 
The following applications have been received and are to be considered by the 
meeting.  
 

1. Saffron Neighbourhood Management Board (2423)  £200  
 
Grant to fund a Community Food Bank to provide food to at least 2 
families each week who have been referred by local agencies and 
groups.  The scheme is run by FoodShare  who organise the collection 
food from local outlets and deliver to the Linwood Centre on a fortnightly 



 

basis.  The annual cost is £600. 
 
This application is eligible for the fast track procedure, but at the time of 
distributing the agenda, the application has not been approved under 
this procedure.  If it is subsequently approved under the fast track 
procedure before 9 September, this will be reported to the meeting. 
 

2. Saffron Community Health Alliance (2424)   £818 
 
Grant to deliver a volunteer award ceremony for Saffron and Eyres 
Monsell Volunteers.  The event is to celebrate and recognise the work 
that volunteers do in their community.  There will be entertainment, 
refreshments and a prominent figure within the City will be asked to 
present the awards.   

 

14. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 

15. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  
 

 

 To note that future Community Ward meetings will be held as follows:- 
 
Wednesday 20 November 2013 at 6.15pm at the Linwood Centre, Linwood 
Drive, Leicester, LE2 6QN. 
 
Tuesday 18 March 2014 at 6.15pm at the Church of the Nativity, Cavendish 
Road, Leicester, LE2 7PL.    

 

Help us to make improvements! 
 
Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you. 

 
 

For further information contact 
  
Democratic Support Officer:  Graham Carey 
 
Phone Number: (0116) 229 8813 
Email Address:Graham.Carey@Leicester.gov.uk 
Fax: 0116 229 8827 
 
 
www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings 

 



This page is left blank intentionally.



Freemen Community Action Log as at 10 July 2013 
 

 

Meeting held 10 July at the Linwood Centre, Linwood Lane, Leicester from 6.00pm to 7.30pm  
 

Cllrs attending  Councillor Shelton 
 

 

Ref no 
 

Item Response at meeting 
 

Action  
Required 

 

Action 
Required 
by 

Action 
Taken 

Follow up / 
action from 
subsequent  
Community 
Meeting 

Item Closed 
/ Further 
information 

22/13 Introductions 
 

The Chair welcomed everyone to the 
meeting and introductions were given. 
 

None    Item Close 

 
23/13 

Apologies Councillor Cutkelvin and Anne Sturges None    Item closed 

24/13 Action Log  Approved as correct record. 
 

None 
 

    

25/13 
Report  

Councillor Shelton reported that:- 
 

a) Meetings had been held with 

Eyres Monsell Councillors, 

local residents and City 

Mayor to discuss the 

Bloomfield Road traffic 

issues and proposals, 

including traffic calming in 

neighbouring streets to avoid 

a rat run being created, were 

being investigated. 

b) The possibility of traffic 

calming at the Aylestone 

Road end of Saffron Lane 

including possible 20mph 

zones was being considered. 

c) The new self-service library 

opened in Aylestone Leisure 

 
 
 
Councillors to report back on future 
progress. 
 
 
 
Councillors to report back on future 
progress. 
Public asked to support. 
 
 
 
 
Public asked to support. 
 
 
 
 
 
Public asked to support. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  Item Closed 

A
p

p
e
n
d

ix
 A



 

Ref no 

 

Item Response at meeting 

 

Action  
Required 

 

Action 
Required 
by 

Action 
Taken 

Follow up / 
action from 
subsequent  
Community 
Meeting 

Item Closed 
/ Further 
information 

Centre and was now open 7 

days a week. 

d) A scheme would be run in 

Saffron Acres during the 

summer holidays to show 

young children how to grow 

food. 

e) Southfields Community 

Centre would close and 

move to the Pork Pie Library 

site. 

f) Saffron Fete would be held 

on August 17 2013. 

g) A new Deputy Head Teacher 

had been appointed to 

Marriott Primary School. 

h) The Fairway would shortly be 

re-surfaced for its whole 

length. 

 

 
 
 

26/13 Review of 
Neighbourhood 
Services  - What 
This Means in 
Saffron 

Steve Goddard, Head of Community 
Services, outlined the implications of 
the Review of Neighbourhood 
Services to Saffron.  Details of this 
transformation project were displayed 
in the foyer. 
 
The review involved assessing the 
management and delivery of 
community services and centred 
around the review being customer led 
and focused, developing partnerships 
and regenerating communities.  The 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Groups or individuals interested in 
taking part in management 
committees  for running community 
buildings to contact Steve Goddard  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



 

Ref no 

 

Item Response at meeting 

 

Action  
Required 

 

Action 
Required 
by 

Action 
Taken 

Follow up / 
action from 
subsequent  
Community 
Meeting 

Item Closed 
/ Further 
information 

reviews were based upon local 
policing areas and the review for the 
Knighton, Eyres Monsell, Freemen 
and Aylestone Wards would start to be 
implemented in September.     
 
Aylestone Library had now closed and 
moved to Aylestone Leisure Centre 
where it was now open 7 days a week 
and gave users the opportunity to 
access leisure facilities.  Work was 
progressing with Aylestone Residents 
Group to have a partnership 
agreement for them to run the old 
library building so its use was not lost 
to the community.  
 
Fees and charges reviewed and 
reduced from 96 different scales to 16.  
Some groups will benefit and some 
will lose as a result.  Transitional 
arrangements will be in place from 
September to April to support those 
groups facing higher charges and 
there will be no increase in charges in 
April 2014.  The proposals also 
included reducing staff costs by 
allowing the public to access to 
buildings themselves  public users 
holding keys will receive 20% 
discount.   
 
Issue of some community groups 
feeling they could be forced out of 
community buildings as a result of 
increased charges was raised, 
especially those involving 
luncheon/tea clubs.  Steve Goddard 
recognised that some of these groups 
do not meet during the summer period 
and undertook to liaise with these 
groups in September over the revised 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Steve Goddard to liaise with the 
groups after the summer recess. 
 
 
 
. 
 

 
 



 

Ref no 

 

Item Response at meeting 

 

Action  
Required 

 

Action 
Required 
by 

Action 
Taken 

Follow up / 
action from 
subsequent  
Community 
Meeting 

Item Closed 
/ Further 
information 

charges. 
 

27/13 Southfields 
Library  
 

Southfields Library being refurbished 
and investigation taking place to see 
how theatre/kitchen area could be 
brought back into community use.  
Looking to see how the Council can 
offer longer opening hours at reduced 
costs.  It is proposed to demolish the 
community centre and enhance the 
car parking, library and sports hall as 
a result.  Subject to planning 
permissions being obtained, work was 
planned to be completed by the end of 
the year and the demolition work 
completed next spring. 
 

 
Presentation to a future meeting 
once the details and options have 
been finalised. 
 
 
 
 
 
. 

.    

28/13 Housing 
Services Update 

Stacey Hewitt gave an update on the 
improvements carried out to Heathcott 
Road, Neston Road and Neston 
Gardens.  Before and after 
photographs of the areas were 
distributed to those present.  Planting 
had been re-designed to remove litter 
and ASB issues and improve grounds 
maintenance.  New play equipment 
had also been provided.   
 
Further ideas for improvements were 
requested from the public and a 
request for table and chairs in Neston 
Gardens was been considered, 
although funds were limited. 
 
A member of the public referred to a 
long standing tenancy issue with 
neighbours.  
 
Cllr Shelton expressed thanks to the 
local area housing office staff for their 
work.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stacey Hewitt agreed to discuss 
further after the meeting. 
 
 
Ian Stapleton to relay thanks to 
staff. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



 

Ref no 

 

Item Response at meeting 

 

Action  
Required 

 

Action 
Required 
by 

Action 
Taken 

Follow up / 
action from 
subsequent  
Community 
Meeting 

Item Closed 
/ Further 
information 

29/13 Policing Update Representatives of the East Midlands 
Special Operations Unit (Murder 
Investigation Team) attended the 
meeting to report on their deployment 
in the Ward last September to 
investigate a murder in Marriot Street 
and their work to achieve a successful 
prosecution and conviction. The Team 
wished to thank, the community for 
their assistance and support during 
the process.  
 
Sgt Little presented the policing 
update.  6 recent burglaries had 
resulted from opportunist thefts arising 
from open windows and doors. 
 
General incidents of crime and ASB 
still comparatively low.     
 
A member of the public referred to a 
recent burglary of their garage and 
asked why neighbours had been 
visited by the Police but they had not. 
 
A member of the public requested a 
CCTV camera to cover the alley way 
and speeding cars on Marriott Road to 
combat ASB. Sgt Little reported that 
camera could only be considered if 
incidents are reported.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public to be vigilant and not leave 
windows and doors open when 
property unoccupied. 
 
 
 
 
 
Sgt Little to liaise after the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
Public to report incidents of ASB or 
speeding traffic to the Police. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

30/13 City Warden Scott Clarke, City Warden provided an 
update on street scene enforcement 
issues.  
 
City Wardens now had new powers 
relating to licensing skips and 
scaffolding on the highways.  
 
City Wardens were no longer allowed 
to undertake plain clothes 

 
 
 
 
On-going 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



 

Ref no 

 

Item Response at meeting 

 

Action  
Required 

 

Action 
Required 
by 

Action 
Taken 

Follow up / 
action from 
subsequent  
Community 
Meeting 

Item Closed 
/ Further 
information 

observations to gather evidence and 
issue FPN for dog fouling following a 
recent complaint from someone who 
had received a FPN. 
 
Scott would now be covering a third 
ward so would spent less time in the 
ward as a result. 
 
A recent incident involving a dog loose 
in the Linwood Centre car park had 
been reported but the person reporting 
the incident had been informed that no 
one was able to respond.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
Public to report incidents to Tel: 
25270001 or via the web-site.  
 
 
Scott Clarke to get the details after 
the meeting and investigate and 
report back. 
 

31/13 Budget  AFC 
Andrews 
(2418) 
 
£1,200  
requested 

Darren Creed attended the meeting to 
outline the bid. 
 
 
Bid supported to the value of £1,200 

support. 
 

MSO to seek the views of Cllr 
Cutkelvin and process and submit to 
Assistant City Mayor, Community 
Involvement for approval. 
 

 
Within 
standard 
timescales 
 

   

32/13 Budget  
Carnival Inspired 
Fitness  
(2421) 
 
£500 requested 

Application deferred to allow 
applicants to respond to request for 
further information. 

 
MSO to seek information previously 
requested from the applicant.  
 

 
Within 
standard 
timescales 
 
 
 

   

33/13 Budget  Saffron 

 Community Art 
(2422)  
 
£400 requested 
 

Bid supported to the value of 

support  

MSO to seek the views of Cllr 
Cutkelvin and process and submit to 
Assistant City Mayor, Community 
Involvement for approval. 
 

 
Within 
standard 
timescales 
 

   

 
 


	Agenda
	4 ACTION LOG

